
    
 
                                          

                                     
                  

 
  

  
 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

          
             

         
                           

 
                  

 

  

 

  

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

Schott, Heather 

From: Alvord, Kelly (VDOT) <kelly.alvord@vdot.virginia.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 3:50 PM
To: Whittaker, Gail; - Public Affairs; Bellamy, Mark; Fuller, Brian; Schott, Heather; - County 

Administration; Webmaster (Admin Acct)
Cc: Hampton Roads Public Info (VDOT); Carroll, Rossie (VDOT) 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: SERIES OF TEST OPENINGS SCHEDULED FOR GEORGE P. COLEMAN 

MEMORIAL BRIDGE NEXT WEEK 

Good afternoon, 

I wanted to share the below release related to upcoming test openings next week at the Coleman Bridge. We’ve also 
shared this information in our weekly significant closures release and on our VDOT Hampton Roads social channels. To 
access a web version of the release, visit https://conta.cc/3TZRzps 

Sincerely, 
Kelly 

Kelly Alvord 
Sr. Communications Specialist 
Virginia Department of Transportation 
757-956-3030 | m. 757-409-4028 
Kelly.Alvord@VDOT.Virginia.gov 

From: VDOT Hampton Roads <hamptonroadspublicinfo@vdot.virginia.gov> 
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2024 3:31 PM 
To: Alvord, Kelly (VDOT) <kelly.alvord@vdot.virginia.gov> 
Subject: SERIES OF TEST OPENINGS SCHEDULED FOR GEORGE P. COLEMAN MEMORIAL BRIDGE NEXT WEEK 

Traffic queues will be cleared bet w een eac h test open i ng. 

RELEASE: IMMEDIATE April 19, 2024 

CONTACT: Kelly Alvord: 757-956-3030 

Media Line: 757-956-3032 

HamptonRoadsPublicInfo@VDOT.Virginia.gov 
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SERIES OF TEST OPENINGS SCHEDULED FOR GEORGE P. 
COLEMAN MEMORIAL BRIDGE NEXT WEEK 

Traffic queues will be cleared between each test opening. 

YORK COUNTY / GLOUCESTER COUNTY— Virginia Department of 
Transportation (VDOT) bridge crews are scheduled to perform a series of test 
openings on the George P. Coleman Memorial Bridge (Route 17) next week, each 
lasting approximately 30 minutes or less, related to a maintenance work project on the 
bridge’s balance wheel. 

A series of openings are scheduled overnight Tuesday, April 23, between 11 p.m. and 
4 a.m., with an additional series of daytime test openings scheduled for April 25-26, 
between 9 a.m. and 2 p.m. After each opening, crews will reopen the travel lanes on 
the bridge to allow any traffic queues to clear between openings. 

The Coleman Bridge is a double-swing span structure over the York River that 
connects Gloucester Point and Yorktown. The test openings are necessary for balance 
testing associated with an ongoing bridge maintenance project.   

VDOT attempts to schedule maintenance and non-emergency repair work during 
travel periods when traffic volumes are lower to reduce impacts on motorists. All work 
is weather- and schedule-dependent; therefore, this schedule is subject to change. 
Backup dates for the overnight test openings are scheduled for April 24-25.   

Before hitting the road, consider using VDOT's free 511 Virginia traffic tools, or the 
free 511-integrated Waze GPS app, to check for the most up-to-date road and travel 
conditions. VDOT's 511Virginia.org website and 511 mobile app offer information 
about construction, traffic, incidents, and congestion, as well as access to traffic 
cameras, weather-related impacts and more. 

(END) 

Click Here to View as Webpage 
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Virginia Department of Transportation | 7511 Burbage Drive, Suffolk, VA 23435  

Unsubscribe kelly.alvord@vdot.virginia.gov  

Update Profile | Our Privacy Policy | Constant Contact Data Notice 

Sent by hamptonroadspublicinfo@vdot.virginia.gov powered by  

Try email marketing for free today!  

WARNING: This email originated outside York County's email servers. Please verify the sender's 
identity, and use caution when clicking any links or opening any attachments. 
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